

Badejo, Oluwakemi Oluwaseun

Address: 3, Kolapo Boluwade Crescent, Harmony Estate,
Ogba, Lagos.
Date of Birth: April 05, 1988
Marital Status: Married
Gender: Female
Origin: Ondo State

Mobile: (+234) 08122583851/07038239769
E-mail: kemseda@gmail.com

Career Objectives: As an educated and experienced professional in banking, finance and business management; my interest in life and career-wise have always evolved towards analytical challenging pursuits. Over the years in my career path, I have exhibited excellent critical thinking and quantitative analyses skills which contributed profitable quotas to the Institutions worked with.

Education (Highest degree qualification to lowest)

Year	Name of Institution Qualification Obtained	Location
2014	University of Bedfordshire M.Sc. Investment & Finance (Distinction)	Luton, United Kingdom
2009	Babcock University, B.Sc. (Hons) Economics 2nd Class (Upper Division) CGPA: 4.02	Ogun State, Nigeria

Work Experience: sequential order

2015 - 2017
Financial Officer
ROCKRONIE GLOBAL RESOURCES LIMITED
Key responsibilities:

- Monthly preparations of financial needs and budgeting
- Reviewing on a monthly basis optimum actualisation of the business
- Responsible for managing strategic decisions and investment plans
- Accountable for capital expenditure plan, Debt financing and control including review of profit and loss analyses.

2011 - 2013
Assistant Banking Officer (ABO)
ACCESS BANK PLC
Key responsibilities:

- Clients' business management
- Clients' deposit monitoring and management
- Clients' credit portfolio monitoring and management
- Initiation of credit application and approval request
- Financial advisory services to clients
- Profitability increase/management of portfolio allocated by the bank
- Presentation of monthly performance report

2010-2011

Account/Finance Officer

QUINTAS RENEWABLE ENERGY SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Key responsibilities:

- Mobilisation and monitoring of day to day financial transactions
- Book keeping and preparation of monthly financial statements
- Reviewing ambiguities on financial internal control systems
- Coordinating and presentation of loopholes in financial control systems to management level.

Key Accomplishments in last 3 roles: sequential order

2015 - 2017

Financial Officer

ROCKRONIE GLOBAL RESOURCES LIMITED

Key Accomplishment:

- Implemented new analytics/metrics based forecasting tools and processes in actualisation as well as decision making.

2013 - 2014

Masters' Taught Student

UNIVERSITY OF BEDFORDSHIRE, UNITED KINGDOM

Key Accomplishments:

- Exceeded FTSE market index through structured investment analyses and portfolio management with an A-rating
- Commendation for logical-near prediction of FTSE index close price at London Stock Exchange Group visit
- An A-rated thesis write-up on Asset Pricing Empirical analyses on Emerging Capital Markets.

2011 - 2013

Assistant Banking Officer

ACCESS BANK PLC

Key Accomplishment:

- Consecutively two years A*-rating in exceeding set budgets, business portfolio monitoring and management.

Professional Qualification

<u>Year</u>	<u>Membership Body</u>	<u>Certification</u>
2010	Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nigeria (ICAN)	AAT Certified

Skills

Financial modeling, Financial analysis and reporting, Analytical Skills, Asset management, Banking software applications (Flexcube), Credit-process applications, Microsoft office applications and knowledgeable in Accounting and Statistical softwares, Creative and taking Initiatives, Attention to detail, Problem Solving, Interpersonal Skills, Communication (Oral & Written).

Interest and activities

Football, Meditating, Listening to Music

Welfare activities

References – Upon Request